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July 16, 2018

City of Chula Vista
Department of Engineering and Capital projects
Attn: Tim Jones
276 Fourth Avenue
Chula Vista, CA 91910

Subject:

Mr. Jorres,

Frank and Son Paving Inc' ("Frank and Sons") is providing this letter as response to the request for clarifications
received from the city o,f chula vista ("city") for the Mujo, Pavement Rehabilitation Fy20 l1/201g (STM3g3) andBonita Road and Allen Sclrool Lane Intersection Improvements (STL4l g) project.

The city has requested confirmation of the Base Bid Grand Total for the bid itern list (attached) received July I l,
20r8.

Frank and Sons confinns tlrat the Base Bid Grand Total of $2,3 46,443.61 is an inadvertent clerical error. The actual
confinned Base Bid Grand Total is $2,346,443.66.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at (619) 422-g322 or via Email to
franknsonpaving@yalroo.com

Sincerely,

1

Response to Request for Clarifications
Major Pavement Rehabilitation Fy20l71201g (STM393) and
Bonita Road arid Allen School Lane Intersection Improvements (STL4lg)
CIP# STM393/STL418

FRANK
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